From: Ryan, Kendra

To: Ryan, Kendra

Cc: Meg Richardson; Julie Smith

Subject: Southern California Edison, Kern River No. 1 Hydroelectric Project FERC Project No. 1930 - Initial Study Report
Meeting

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 3:41:22 PM

Kern River No. 1 Project Stakeholder,

In accordance with 18 CFR § 5.15(c)(2), Southern California Edison Company (SCE) will convene an in-
person and virtual Initial Study Report Meeting on March 19, 2025, to provide the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) and stakeholders with an update regarding progress made in
implementing technical study plans associated with the relicensing of the Kern River No. 1 Hydroelectric
Project, FERC Project No. 1930.

This meeting will follow SCE’s filing of the Kern River No. 1 Initial Study Report (ISR) with FERC in mid-
March 2025. Specific meeting details are as follows:

Date: March 19, 2025
Time: 9:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m.
Location: U.S. Forest Service Kern River Ranger Station

11380 Kernville Road
Kernville, CA 93238

Meeting Link: Provided in Teams Meeting Invitation (to be sent
separately)
Dial-in (audio only) Provided in Teams Meeting Invitation (to be sent

separately)

Following this email, will be the Teams Meeting invitation.

For additional information and documents related to the Kern River No. 1 Hydroelectric Project

relicensing, please visit https://www.sce.com/regulatory/hydro-licensing/kr1 or FERC’s eLibrary at
https://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/elibrary.asp (search for Docket P-1930).

If you have questions regarding this filing please contact Meg Richardson, SCE Project Manager at (626)

238-2902 or Mary.M.Richardson@sce.com.

Kendra Ryan
Principal

Please Note: | am working on a shortened schedule to include only Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and
Thursdays. If you have an urgent matter please contact Katie Ross-Smith at katie.ross-
smith@stantec.com or 916-386-3820.

Direct: 916 918 3831

kendra.ryan@stantec.com
2250 Douglas Blvd. Ste. 260

Roseville, CA 95661

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
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= Southern California Edison, Kern River No. 1 Hydroelectric ik Meeting Insights
Title . . - .
Send Project FERC Project No. 1930 - Initial Study Report Meeting
Update
' ' Required ‘ mary.m.richardsen@sce.com; ' Julie Smith
[ Ontional ‘ jeddins@achp.gov: © [gantenbein@waterpowerlaw.com; ' kevin@americanwhitewater.org:
| phiena | theresa@americanwhitewater.org; ' jeffventurino@americanwhitewater.org: ' lcarterrd@grail.com; +186 others
Start time | Wed 3/19/2025 EH 9:00 AM v| [Jallday [] @& Timezones
Endtime | Wed3/19205  [F]|| 1200PM v| O Make Recurring
[ Location ‘ Microsoft Teams Meeting E)\ Room Finder

Microsoft Teams reed help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting 1D: 285 986 456 923
Passcode: EU9Mz973

Dial in by phone
+1 587-414-2460,14388921# Canada, Edmonton
(833) 266-3861,,14388921# Canada (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 143 889 21#





